UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission File Number: 000-53920

Ring Energy, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Nevada

90-0406406

92373

(Zip Code)

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (IRS employer identification number)

18 ¹/₂ East State Street, Suite 202, Redlands, CA (Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (909) 489-9438

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: Common Stock, Par Value \$0.001

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Act.

Yes No x

Yes No x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes x No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit an post such files).

Yes x No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. \underline{x}

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Accelerated filer Smaller reporting company

Х	

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).

Yes	No	х

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by reference to the average bid and asked price of such common equity as of the last business day of the registrant's most recently competed second fiscal quarter was \$13,670,780.

The number of shares outstanding of the registrant's common stock on March 9, 2012, was 5,786,884.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

None

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS				
PARTI	4			
ITEM 1. BUSINESS	4			
ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS	7			
ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS	9			
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES	9			
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS	9			
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES	9			
PART II	10			
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND	10			
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES				
ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA	10			
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF	10			
OPERATIONS				
ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK	12			
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA	12			
ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND	13			
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE				
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES	13			
ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION	13			
PART III	14			
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE	14			
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	16			
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND	16			
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS				
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE	17			
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES	17			
PART IV	18			
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES	18			

3

Forward Looking Statements

The statements contained in this annual report on Form 10-K ("report") that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements that represent management's beliefs and assumptions based on currently available information and constitute "forward-looking statements." All statements, other than statements of historical or present facts, include the information concerning our future operations, business strategies, need for financing, competitive position, potential growth opportunities, ability to retain and recruit personnel, the effects of competition and the effects of future legislation or regulations are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as the words "believes," "intends," "may," "should," "anticipates," "expects," "could," "plans," or comparable terminology or by discussions of strategy or trends. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable, such statements by their nature involve risks and uncertainties that could significantly affect expected results, and actual future results could differ materially from those described in such forward-looking statements.

Among the factors that could cause actual future results to differ materially are the risks and uncertainties discussed in this report. While it is not possible to identify all factors, we continue to face many risks and uncertainties including, but not limited to, changes in the general economic downturn; a further downturn in the securities markets; uncertainties associated with oil and gas exploration and development, and our ability to generate revenue. Should our underlying assumptions prove incorrect or the consequences of the aforementioned risks worsen, actual results could differ materially from those expected. We disclaim any intention or obligation to update publicly or revise such statements whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

Throughout this report, unless otherwise designated, the terms "we," "us," "our," "the company" and "our company" refer to Ring Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation.

PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

General development of business

We were organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Nevada in 2004. Since that time we have been involved in various natural resource ventures, and since March 2008 we have been exclusively engaged in the search for one or more oil and gas leases in which we could acquire a working interest for the purpose of developing such leases and the marketing of crude oil and natural gas derived there from. During 2008 we issued 500,000 shares of our common stock for gross proceeds of \$1,500,000 and utilized these proceeds to acquire oil and gas leases consisting of a 25% working interest (18.75% net revenue interest) in leases covering 440 acres located in Howard County, Texas, known as the Anderson Prospect ("Prospect"). We acquired our interest in the Prospect from Big Star Oil & Gas, LLC ("Big Star"), who is the independent operator of the Prospect. We drilled an initial well, known as the Eastland #1 (the "Well") to a total depth of approximately 7,800 feet to the Pennsylvania Reef formation. This zone was determined to be non-commercial and we subsequently completed the Well in a shallower formation, the Lower Spraberry, at approximately 6,400 feet in November 2009. Through November 2009, our total costs to acquire the Prospect and drill and complete the Well were \$296,042. Production from the Well decreased rapidly and in January 2011 we elected not to participate with the operator in a recompletion of the Well. As a result of this election, we will not share in the production from the Well until those participating in the recompletion have recovered their drilling costs. We evaluated our investment in the Well at December 31, 2010 and have determined that the Well is not commercial and have therefore impaired the Prospect for its total cost.

On September 28, 2011, we entered into a Letter of Intent ("LOI") with Stanford Energy, Inc. ("Stanford Energy") and two of its shareholders to acquire all of the outstanding common stock of Stanford Energy. The LOI expired on January 15, 2012 and on February 6, 2012; we entered into a second non-binding LOI with Stanford Energy and two of its shareholders to acquire all of the outstanding stock of Stanford Energy in exchange for a total of 3,440,000 shares of our common stock. Closing is anticipated to be held on March 30, 2012. Stanford Energy holds interests in oil and gas properties located in Andrews County, Texas. Each party will be responsible for and bear its respective expenses and fees incurred by it in connection with the LOI and the transactions contemplated thereby. Notwithstanding the foregoing, we have paid to Stanford, and Stanford acknowledges receipt of, a non-refundable transaction fee in the amount of \$250,000. In addition, we have loaned a total of \$1,000,000 to Stanford for which we have received a promissory note bearing interest at 5% per annum and have agreed to loan up to an additional \$250,000 to Stanford, as disclosed in our report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 1, 2012. On February 11, 2012, we loaned \$50,000 to Stanford under the second promissory note.

We intend to proceed with the preparation of a definitive acquisition agreement the specific terms of which remain subject to further negotiation between the parties. Closing of the definitive agreement will be subject to completion of customary due diligence by the parties and verification of the valuation of the interest of Stanford Energy in the properties. We have agreed for a period of 120 days not to take any action to encourage, solicit, initiate or otherwise facilitate the submission by a third party, or negotiate or enter into any other contract or agreement with any other entity, the purpose of which would be to sell, directly or indirectly, our assets or stock, including by way of merger, business combination or otherwise, in a manner inconsistent with the provisions of the LOI.

The shares to be issued to the shareholders of Stanford Energy will not be and have not been registered under the Securities Act and may not be offered or sold in the United States absent registration or an applicable exemption from registration requirements.

If our efforts to complete the transaction contemplated by the LOI are not successful, we intend to pursue the acquisition of other oil and gas properties. We have also sought the assistance of outside consultants and others in this search and have entered into preliminary discussions with such individuals; however, no definitive agreements or arrangements have been reached. The cost to retain one or more consultants or a firm specializing in the purchase/sale of oil and gas properties will have an impact on our financial position depending on the arrangement we are able to negotiate. We are not able to estimate the amount of these costs or the terms of any arrangements that we may be entering into.

The types of costs that we may incur include travel relating to meeting with individuals instrumental in our acquisition of one or more oil and gas properties, obtaining petroleum engineer reports relative to the oil and gas properties that we are investigating, legal fees associated with such acquisition (including title reports and negotiation fees) and accounting fees relative to obtaining historical information regarding the production of oil and gas on such properties. Even though we may incur such cost, there is no assurance that we will ultimately be able to consummate a transaction resulting in our acquisition of an oil and/or gas property.

On November 15, 2011, we commenced a non-public offering of up to 1,250,000 common shares at \$4.00 per share. We closed the offering on December 23, 2011, with net proceeds, after incidental costs of the offering, of \$4,665,169 and issued a total of 1,167,504 shares of common stock to the investors. On December 23, 2011, we commenced a second non-public offering of up to 1,250,000 common shares at \$4.00 per share. The second offering was closed on January 30, 2012, with net proceeds, after incidental costs of the offering, of \$4,280,555 and issued 1,071,180 shares of common stock to the investors. The shares issued in these offerings were not and will not be registered under the Securities Act and may not be offered or sold in the United States absent registration or an applicable exemption from registration requirements.

In addition to the foregoing, we continue to pursue the acquisition of oil and gas leases in our own right.

On March 1, 2012, we entered into a letter agreement with Patriot Royalty & Land, LLC to purchase a 100% working interest, with a corresponding 75% net revenue interest in leases contain approximately 161.4 acres located in Andrews County, Texas. The purchase price for the lease is \$700 per acre for a total of \$112,980. To the extent seller is not able to provide satisfactory title to all 161.4 acres, it will provide satisfactory title to a minimum of 137.19 acres at \$700 per acre, thus reducing the purchase price to \$96,033. Closing is scheduled for April 10, 2012, and is subject to completion satisfactory due diligence by the Company. In the event any of the leases expire and are extended by the Company prior to January 31, 2016, we have agreed to assign the seller a 1.5% overriding royalty in the renewed or extended lease.

Also, we have placed \$82,800 in escrow for the purchase from Fisher Royalties of a working interest in approximately 280 acres located in Andrews County, Texas. Closing of the transaction is subject to completion of satisfactory due diligence by the Company.

We are also making an application in the State of Taxes that will allow us to become an operator of oil and gas operations within that state. At February 15, 2012, we had approximately \$8.5 million in cash with which to maintain ongoing operations and to engage in further oil and gas activities. In addition, we hold an unsecured note receivable bearing interest at 5% per annum due on January 30, 2013, from Stanford Energy in the amount of \$1.05 million.

To the extent possible, we are partial to the acquisition of producing properties and/or developed undrilled properties rather than exploratory properties. We do not intend to limit our evaluation to any one state. We presently have no intention to evaluate off-shore properties or properties located outside of the United States of America.

Major Customers

At the present time, the Company has no major customer.

Financial Information About Industry Segments

All of our business operations have been conducted in the United States of America. We are not engaged nor do we plan to be engaged in any business activities other than the oil and gas business. We do not anticipate engaging in the transportation of oil and gas products through pipelines or otherwise, and we do not anticipate engaging in the storing or refining of oil and gas products.

Foreign Operations and Subsidiaries

We do not have any foreign operations. We have no subsidiary corporations or other entities with which we or our officers and directors are affiliated, other than disclosed herein.

Government Regulation

The acquisition of land leases and the production of oil and natural gas are extensively regulated at federal, state and local levels. Such regulations include the issuance of drilling permits, spacing of wells, methods used to drill wells, allowable rates of production, the unitization or pooling of properties and the plugging and abandonment of wells. Examples of federal agencies with regulatory authority are: the Bureau of Land Management, the Minerals Management Service, the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"), the Occupational and Safety and Health Administration and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. These agencies are given authority pursuant to the Federal Land Policy and Management Act, the Endangered Species Act, the National Environmental Policy Act, the Federal Water Pollution Control Act of 1972, the Safe drinking Water Act of 1974, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the Oil Pollution Act of 1990, the Clean Air Act, the Occupational Safety and Health Act and the Final Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gases Rule.

We have relied on the operator to report to the appropriate governmental authorities with respect to the various rules and regulation. We have not conducted an independent review of their compliance procedures. We are presently not engaged in the transportation of oil and natural gas which are regulated by several federal and state agencies.

Environmental Matters

Our oil and natural gas operations will subject us to stringent federal, state and local laws governing the discharge of materials into the environment or otherwise relating to environmental protection. Numerous governmental departments, such as the EPA, issue regulations to implement and enforce such laws, the compliance with which is often difficult and costly and violations of which carry substantial civil and criminal penalties and sanctions for failure to comply. Regulations also require some form of remedial action to prevent pollution from former operations such as plugging abandoned wells, and imposing substantial liabilities for pollution resulting from operations. In addition, these laws, rules and regulations may restrict the rate of production. The regulatory burden on the oil and laws and regulations occur frequently, and changes that result in more stringent and costly waste handling, disposal or clean-up requirements could adversely affect our operations and financial position.

We are not the operator of the Well; however, the laws and regulations require that the operator be in compliance with environmental rules and regulations. We are not aware of any non-compliance with environmental rules and regulations as a result of the operator's activities. We have expended such capital as the operator believed necessary for compliance with environmental matters.

Fluctuations in Profitability in the Oil and Natural Gas Industry

We will likely face commodity pricing and supply risks; however, we do not intend to minimize those risks through hedging activities. The oil and natural gas industry is highly cyclical and historically has experienced severe downturns characterized by oversupply and weak demand. Many factors affect our industry, including general economic conditions, cartel pricing or production controls from organizations such as the Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC), international incidents (politics, wars, etc.) consumer preferences, personal discretionary spending levels, interest rates and the availability of credit and capital to pursue new production opportunities.

The oil and natural gas industry has experienced both fluctuations in the price of oil and in the price of gas. These events are largely due to the occurrence of worldwide man made as well and natural events. Not all of these events are directly related to the oil and gas industry. Nevertheless, their occurrence has affected an increase in the price of oil and as a consequence, an increase in the cost to acquire oil properties. A resultant effect has been an increase in the period required to potentially obtain a return on invested capital. As these events have unfolded, we have not been able to reap any benefits from the increased oil prices and in general these factors have worked against us in attempting to acquire oil and/or gas properties at what we considered to be reasonably priced.

Drilling and Completion Risks

As evidenced by the Well that we completed in 2009, there are substantial risks associated with the drilling of oil and gas wells, particularly when such wells are exploratory wells. The cost of acquiring a leasehold interest in developed properties is substantially greater than properties without existing wells where offset wells could be drilled. Our present operations have been exploratory in nature; however, in the future we intend to pursue the acquisition of an interest in developmental oil and gas leases or developed undrilled leases. We will evaluate the risks associated with each property we investigate on a property by property basis.

Seasonality of Our Products

Even though adverse weather conditions may have an effect on the operations of our present business, in general the production of oil and gas and our search for additional oil and gas properties will continue throughout the year.

Competition

As we evaluate other oil and gas properties we will be in completion with other business entities that are seeking to acquire similar properties. These other entities will likely have greater financial resources with which to acquire an interest in such properties. We have no advantage over any other business entities for any reason. Therefore, we will likely be at a disadvantage in acquiring properties having existing oil and gas production because of the acquisition costs and our limited financial resources.

Corporate Offices and Employees

We maintain our sole office at 18 ½ East State St., Suite 202, Redlands, California, where we lease approximately 600 gross square feet of space on a month-to-month net lease at \$1,100 per month. Our president, Mr. Steve Owens, utilizes this office for our business operations on a part-time basis. We have no employees or staff. Our board of directors provides services to our company on an as needed basis and utilizes their own resources for such purposes. We may change these arrangements in the future.

Other Information

We do not maintain an Internet address and we do not maintain an Internet website. All information provided to the public with respect to our company is filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and can be located on the Internet at www.sec.gov/edgar.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The Company has a lack of operating history.

Even though we have been engaged in the oil and gas business for several years, we have not been able to successfully develop our oil and gas leasehold interests. As a non-operator, we are to some degree dependent on the operator's willingness to initiate a drilling program that we believe will meet our objectives. We are in the process of applying to the Rail Road Commission in the State of Texas to become an operator. Until the application is approved, we will be dependent on others to operate any leasehold interest that we currently hold or that we may acquire in the future.

Management's lack of knowledge regarding new technology in oil and gas operations.

The Company and its current management have not been engaged in oil and gas field operations for several years. Current technology has changed many of the aspects of drilling oil and gas wells and their operations. As an operator, the importance of being knowledgeable about these new aspects is increased because the operator is responsible for initiating and maintaining all aspects of seeking out appropriate drilling locations, the drilling of the well and its subsequent operations. Thus, the Company will seek to employ or otherwise retain individuals competent in these aspects of our business. There is no assurance that we will be able to find individuals who we believe will serve to enhance our business.

The Company lacks profitable operations.

The Well drilled on the Prospect only yielded several months of production. Otherwise we have not been engaged in actual field operations. The cash required to operate the Company and to seek out additional oil and gas properties has been supplied through the sale of the Company's common stock. Our common stock is not actively traded and consequently, our ability to continue to have available cash to both fund our operations and to seek additional oil and gas properties may be curtailed if we do not have profitable oil and gas operations in the future.



The Company's financial position could change.

As of December 31, 2011 we had total liabilities of \$5,645 and \$4,423,913 in cash. We have subsequently increased our cash position through the sale of our common stock and currently have a cash position of approximately \$8.3 million and a receivable from Stanford of approximately \$1.1 million. The acquisition of Stanford, pursuant to the LOI previously discussed, will allow us to commence drilling oil and gas wells immediately. Based on discussions with management of Stanford and assuming the Stanford transaction closes, the cost of drilling a well on the properties currently held by Stanford, which properties generally have a working interest of 100% and a net revenue interest of 75%, would be approximately \$600,000. Thus, our cash position would be depleted substantially with each well drilled and no assurance can be given that we would be successful in drilling a commercially productive well. Thus, the possibility exists that our cash position would be significantly reduced without a corresponding increase in cash flow from a producing well.

The Company's business or proposed business is subject to delay.

The definitive agreement that the Company and Stanford will enter into pursuant to the LOI will contain numerous provisions that may require a substantial amount of time to obtain. The transaction described in the LOI is intended to be effective as of January 1, 2012; however, until the transaction closes, we will not benefit from any oil and gas production generated by Stanford. Any delay in the closing of the transaction contemplated by the LOI will negatively impact our cash flow.

There is a lack of a market for the Company's common equity securities.

We have been dependent on the sale of our common stock to fund our operations; nevertheless, there is a lack of marketability for our common equity securities. Our ability to continue to obtain capital through the sale of our common stock is questionable if purchasers of our common stock are not able to sell the stock they have purchased into the marketplace. The ability of management to find securities firms or broker/dealers into making a market in our common stock cannot be assured. Consequently, our future ability to obtain capital through the non-public offering of our common stock is questionable.

The Company's oil and gas business operates in highly competitive environments, which affect, among other things, its results of operations and its ability to acquire additional oil and gas producing properties.

The Company's oil and gas production is dependent on acquiring oil and gas properties that have substantial reserves. We believe that the acquisition of Stanford as described in the LOI will go a long way in accomplishing this goal. Nevertheless, until this transaction closes, of which there is no assurance that it will, the Company will be dependent on current management to seek out and acquire producing oil and gas properties, an interest in such properties and/or leasehold interests that hold the potential for drilling wells that result in production.

The Company has many competitors (including national oil companies), some of which are larger and better funded, and that may be willing to accept greater risks or have special competencies. Competition for reserves may make it more difficult to find attractive investment opportunities or require delay of expected reserve replacement efforts. Cash conservation considerations during periods of low product prices may delay production growth and reserve replacement efforts. These are challenges that the Company faces if the transaction contemplated by the LOI does not close and the Company is required to seek profitable operations from other sources.

Governmental actions may affect the Company's ability to obtain profitable operations.

Inasmuch as governmental agencies and many political interests are involved in the oil and gas business, we may face additional risks as we seek to acquire oil and gas leasehold interests, such as:

- new or amended laws and regulations, including those related to taxes, royalty rates, permitted production rates, import, export and use of equipment and environmental protection, all of which may increase costs or reduce the demand for the Company's products;
- · reduction of production limits of any kind;
- · refusal or delay in the extension or grant of, exploration, production or development contracts; and
- we intend to acquire operation oil and gas properties that are considered a business acquisition for SEC accounting purposes and we may not be able to obtain the necessary historical information in order to consummate the transaction.

The Company faces risks associated with its mergers, acquisitions and divestitures.

The Company's merger and acquisition activities as described in the LOI carry risks that may not be fully realized at the present time. Even though no such risks are anticipated, there is no assurance that the closing of the transaction contemplated with Stanford will be accomplished in a timely manner or ever. Significant accounting requirements including disclosures of past activities are entailed in the oil and gas accounting requirements imposed on Stanford prior to the closing of the transaction. These pose a substantial risk to the Company when intending to close its transaction with Stanford. a non-public entity, because private entities in general are not required to maintain this detailed information. Consequently a significant burden is placed on Stanford to obtain that information.

The Company's oil and gas reserves are based on professional judgments and may be subject to revision.

The Company currently has no oil and gas reserves. If and when the Stanford acquisition is completed, the calculations of oil and gas reserves will become an obligation of the Company. Therefore, in the future we will need to depend on estimates concerning reservoir characteristics and recoverability, as well as oil and gas prices, capital costs and operating costs. If the Company were required to make unanticipated significant negative reserve revisions, its results of operations and stock price could be adversely affected.

Concerns about climate change or energy dependence may affect the Company's operations or results of operations.

The Company's future operations will be required to assess the effects of ongoing scientific effort to assess and quantify the effects of climate change and the potential human influences on climate, and related efforts by certain U.S. Jurisdictions to propose or adopt legislation, regulations or policies seeking to control or reduce emissions of "greenhouse gases" or consumption of fossil fuels. As a result of these efforts, the Company may face risks of delays in new or expanded development projects and increases in taxes. These and other factors may have an impact on the Company's as it faces risks of increases in the costs to produce, reductions in the demand for, and restrictions on the use of, its products.

The Company's businesses may experience catastrophic events.

The occurrence of natural disasters, such as earthquakes, hurricanes and floods, and events such as well blowouts, oilfield fires, industrial accidents and other events that cause operations to cease, may affect the Company's businesses. The properties that the Company will acquire at the time of closing of the Stanford acquisition are not located in areas that are generally subject to such catastrophic events. Nevertheless, the Company intends to expand into other areas and obtain other properties where catastrophic events are more likely to occur. Third-party insurance may not provide adequate coverage or the Company may be self-insured with respect to the related losses.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

We are not an accelerated filer, a large accelerated filer or a well-known seasoned issuer and therefore have elected not to provide the information required by this item.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We maintain an office at 18 ½ East State Street, Suite 202, Redlands, California, where we lease approximately 600 gross square feet of space on a month-to-month net lease at \$1,100 per month. We also maintain minimal office furniture and equipment at such location valued less than \$10,000.

We hold a 25% working interest (18.75% net revenue interest) in leases covering 440 acres located in Howard County, Texas, on which we drilled a single well. We have elected not to participate in the recompletion of the Well and we may not be entitled to receive future revenue from the Well or from the Prospect. Consequently, the potential volume of recoverable oil that this well could produce has not been determined in any reserve classification. During 2011 our oil and gas producing activities were focused on the acquisition of additional oil and gas leases and these efforts did not generate any revenue as a result of oil and/or gas production.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Our company is not a party to any legal proceedings reportable pursuant to this item.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

This item is not applicable to our company.



PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market information

Our common stock is traded on the OTC Markets QB under the trading symbol "RNGE". We have only one class of common stock and we have no shares of preferred stock authorized for issuance. The table below sets forth for the periods indicated the quarterly high and low bid prices of our common stock, based on information provided to us by OTC Markets. These quotations reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down, or commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions. Furthermore, transactions in our common stock are extremely limited and the bid prices provided below may not be indicative of prices if the company's common stock were trading in an established public trading market.

	Quarter	<u>High</u>	Low
FISCAL YEAR ENDED	First	\$4.30	\$1.75
DECEMBER 31, 2011	Second	\$12.20	\$4.00
	Third	\$12.20	\$4.00
	Fourth	\$4.50	\$2.26
FISCAL YEAR ENDED	First	\$4.00	\$4.00
DECEMBER 31, 2010	Second	\$4.00	\$4.00
	Third	\$4.00	\$4.00
	Fourth	\$4.00	\$4.00

Holders, Dividends and Other Information

We have 75,000,000 shares of common stock authorized, of which 5,786,884 shares are issued and outstanding to approximately 172 shareholders of record on March 9, 2012. Shareholders of record are determined from the records of our transfer agent and do not include beneficial owners of our common stock whose shares are held in the names of various security brokers, dealers, and registered clearing agencies.

We have not declared or paid any cash dividends since inception and we do not anticipate or contemplate paying any dividends in the foreseeable future.

We have not adopted and do not anticipate adopting any compensation plans pursuant to which we would issue any equity securities. We have no outstanding options, warrants, or other instruments convertible into shares of our common stock. We have not granted any registration rights to anyone with respect to our currently issued and outstanding shares of common stock and we have not entered into any agreements to issue any additional shares of our capital stock. We have entered into an LOI pursuant to which we would issue shares of our common stock; however, we have not entered into a definitive agreement as required by the LOI. We have made no purchases of our common stock in the public market nor have we directed anyone to purchase shares of our common stock on our behalf.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

As a smaller reporting company, we have elected not to provide the information required by this item.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and related notes thereto as included with this report.

Critical accounting policies and estimates

This discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operation is based upon financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. We have based our estimates on historical experience and various other assumptions that we believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results, however, may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.



We believe that the following critical accounting policies have affected our financial statements and the judgments and estimates used in the preparation thereof:

We use the "full cost" method of accounting for our oil and gas properties. Under this method, all property acquisition costs and the costs of all exploratory and development wells are capitalized when incurred. Depreciation and depletion result from the use of the units-of-production method. Impairments are recorded when the combined or pooled net book value of all our properties is not recoverable based on current estimates of expected future cash flows. Inasmuch as we have only one property and have drilled only one well, the effects of the results of this one well are not being pooled with results of any other wells or properties.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2010, we determined that the potential volume of recoverable oil from the Prospect may not be economically producible and impaired our remaining costs of the Prospect at that time. During January 2011 we elected not to participate in the reworking of the well and therefore may have lost a portion, if not all, of our interest in the Prospect. Inasmuch as we have impaired the Prospect to its fullest extent, the loss of our interest in the Prospect will not have an adverse effect on our financial position and future results of operations. Furthermore, if the operator were to locate additional oil or gas reserves as a result of its activities on the Prospect, we may not benefit from those activities and have therefore not included any reserve information in any classification.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, and all components of total current assets and current liabilities approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term maturity of the instruments comprising these items. All cash deposits are held in one financial institution and amounts over \$250,000 and are not federally insured.

Liquidity and capital resources – December 31, 2011 and 2010

For purposes of this discussion, the year end balances at December 31, 2011 shall be referred to as "2011-December"; the balances at December 31, 2010 shall be referred to as "2010-December".

Our total assets increased to \$5,283,730 from \$939,797 or by \$4,343,933, between 2011-December and 2010-December, which amount represents a 462% increase in our total assets. During this time period we also decreased our total liabilities by \$984 or 14.8%.

At 2011-December, \$4,423,913 of our total assets or 84% of our total assets were comprised of cash and cash equivalents. Our working capital at 2011-December of \$5,278,085 is also comprised primarily of cash and cash equivalents (84%). We intend to keep the remaining portion of our current assets in cash or cash equivalents in order to avail ourselves of opportunities to acquire additional oil and gas investments. In the process of identifying potential oil and gas properties for acquisition, we will incur cost for geological evaluations and legal fees to determine if the property holds potential for profitable development and what our ownership interest might be.

During December 2011 and January 2012 we sold 2,238,684 shares of our common stock at \$4.00 per share through the efforts of our officers and directors and have received net proceeds (after legal fees and filing costs) of \$8,945,724. We believe that this amount is sufficient for us to acquire oil and gas leases and to commence a drilling program. If we acquire oil and gas leases and/or if the LOI closes, we may seek additional capital in order to pursue a more aggressive drilling program. Obtaining such additional capital may require that we issue additional shares or our common stock or warrants to purchase shares of our common stock and will in all likelihood require that we engage an investment banker or a broker/dealer. The sale of our common stock along with the commissions that we may pay in that regard will dilute the percentage ownership that our current stockholders have in our Company. We have entered into no such arrangements at the time this report is issued.

As our oil and gas activities increase, we may request that other individuals serve as either members of our board of directors or as officers of our company or both. Such individuals may require that we pay them a bonus at the time they are hired and/or that we issue stock options/warrants to purchase shares of our common stock. All of these actions will have a dilutive effect on the ownership interest of our common stockholders. The valuations of stock options and warrants and their terms of exercise will have a negative effect on the earnings from operations that we may experience in the future. We are not able to estimate or determine what those effects are at the present time. We have no definitive agreements with anyone with regard to any matters discussed in this section of our report.

Furthermore, we may issue shares of our common stock as partial or full consideration of oil and gas properties that we may acquire. Such stock issuances will have a dilutive effect on the ownership interest of our present stockholders in our Company. Due to the low volume of trading of our common stock in the over-the-counter marketplace, it may be difficult to arrive at a "market value" price per share for our common stock. The value placed on our common stock in any transaction may not be indicative or the price paid by purchasers of our common stock either in the over-the-counter market or pursuant to sales made by officers and directors of the Company that were exempt from registration. The effects of the issuance of our common stock will more than likely result in an initial decrease in the net asset value of our common stock. Nevertheless, we believe that any such transactions will over time have a favorable effect on our company's valuation, both in terms of net asset value and acceptance in the market place. We can provide no assurance that such an outcome will occur. We have no definitive agreement with anyone with respect to the purchase of any oil or gas properties. Besides the LOI entered into on February 6, 2012 and the letter agreement entered into on March 1, 2012, as mentioned above, we have no intended prospect that we are considering and there is no assurance that we will be able to locate any future prospects. In addition, there is no assurance that any capital raising activities will be successful.

Results of operations - fiscal periods ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

For purposes of this discussion, results of operations for the 12 month period ended December 31, 2011 shall be referred to as "2011 Year End" and the 12 month period ended December 31, 2010 shall be referred to "2010 Year End".

We received production from the Well during the 2011 Year End and also during the 2010 Year End in the amounts of \$2,624 and \$8,269, respectively. Production costs during those same periods amounted to \$600 and \$8,429, respectively. Our total costs to acquire the Prospect and drill and complete the Well were \$296,042. Based on the decline of production from the Well and our election to not participate in the recompletion of the Well, we impaired all costs of acquiring the Prospect and drilling and equipping the Well during the 2010 Year End.

Because we impaired the Prospect and the Well to the fullest extent in the 2010 Year End, revenue derived from the Well during the 2011 Year End was subject only to production costs and resulted in a gain from oil and gas operations of \$2,024. During the 2010 Year End our loss from operations amounted to \$1,623.

General and administrative expenses increased from \$57,349 during the 2010 Year End to \$78,478 during the 2011 Year End or an increase of 37%. The largest component of general and administrative expense in each of these periods was accounting and legal fees of \$28,018 during the 2011 Year End and \$19,779, for the 2010 Year End. We currently sustain fixed costs of \$1,250 per month for director fees (\$1,000 being paid to Mr. Nestripke and \$250 being paid to Mr. Owens) and \$1,100 for a month-by-months lease. We anticipate that quarterly review fees of our financial statements by our auditing firm and the legal review of our filings with the SEC will continue into the future. We estimate those costs to increase substantially as our operations increase.

We anticipate increased general and administrative costs in the upcoming quarters as a result of our search to acquire oil and gas properties. To the extent that we hire, either as employees of the company or as consultants, individuals to assist us in the search for productive oil and gas properties and the operations of those properties, such cost would be a substantial increase over the amounts currently being paid to our directors. We have entered into preliminary discussions with a few individuals regarding their service to the Company in some capacity; however, we have not been able to conclude our discussion and reach any type of agreement at this time.

We believe that it is inevitable that the capitalization of our company will change at some time during the year ended December 31, 2012. During the 2011 Year End, the loss per share was \$0.09, compared to a loss per share of \$0.02 for the 2010 Year End.

Off-balance sheet arrangements

We did not engage in any off-balance sheet arrangements during any period presented in our financial statements. We did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements at December 31, 2011 and have not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements since that date.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

As a smaller reporting company, we have elected not to provide the disclosure required by this item.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

We have provided the financial statements required by this item immediately following the signature page of this report.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

We have not had any changes in our registered public accounting firm nor have we had any disagreements with them regarding accounting and financial disclosures reportable pursuant to this item.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure controls and procedures

Our principal executive and financial officer, Robert "Steve" Owens, conduced an evaluation, as of the end of the period covered by this report, of whether our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) were (1) effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports filed or submitted by us under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in the rules and forms of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and (2) designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in such reports is accumulated, organized and communicated to our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriated, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Based upon this evaluation, Mr. Owens concluded that, as of December 31, 2011, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective.

Management's report on internal control over financial reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of our company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and directors; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed our internal control over financial reporting as of our year ended December 31, 2011. Management based its assessment on criteria established in *Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission*. Management's assessment included evaluation of such elements as the design and operating effectiveness of key financial reporting controls, process documentation, accounting policies, and our overall control environment.

Based on this assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting, management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2011.

Changes in internal control over financial reporting

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) that occurred during the quarter ended December 31, 2011, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

No information is reportable pursuant to this item.



PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Identification of Our Board of Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth each of the current directors, his age, positions held with our company, and the date he first commenced service as a director of the company. Each director serves until the next annual meeting of stockholders or until their successor is duly elected and qualified. None of our directors has any arrangements or understandings with respect to his position and the company is not calling for the election of any director at the present time. No family relationship exists between any of our directors and executive officers. We have no significant employees.

Name	Age	Position(s)	Director Since
Robert "Steve" Owens	68	Director, President, CFO	2008
Robert Morley	66	Director	2008
Michael Harland	68	Director	2008
Denny W. Nestripke	64	Chairman, Vice President	2009

Robert "Steve" Owens has served on a part-time basis as our President, Secretary and Treasurer since March, 2008. In these capacities he also serves as our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Owens has been retired from full-time employment since 2000, but still manages his own investments which may include various oil and gas investments or development activities. Mr. Owens has committed to follow our code of ethics which includes observing any conflict of interest or corporate opportunity guidelines. Prior to his retirement, Mr. Owens was president Tri-Petroleum, a privately held oil and gas development company, from 1985 to 1997. Mr. Owens continues to be active and knowledgeable with respect to oil field activities, in particularly in the Oklahoma and Texas regions. We believe that the individuals with whom he associates will provide a broad source of information regarding potential acquisitions of oil and gas properties for the Company.

Robert Morley has served as a director since March 2008 and as a member of the audit committee since April 2009. Since 1993 Mr. Morley has been president and director for Petro Consultants, Inc., an advisory company for capital formation to start-up oil and gas development companies, including securities listings and marketing. Mr. Morley's background in capital formation will assist us as we strive to acquire new oil and gas properties and to potentially raise capital for such property acquisition. Mr. Morley has committed to follow our code of ethics which includes observing any conflict of interest or corporate opportunity guidelines. Mr. Morley graduated from California State University at Chico in 1969.

Michael Harland has served as a director since March, 2008. Since 1998 Mr. Harland has served as a senior investment associate for Casey Development, Inc., a privately held real estate development and brokerage entity located in San Diego, California. Mr. Harland has not been appointed to serve on any Company committees and does not perform any other functions for the Company. In this capacity Mr. Harland will be able to provide an objective viewpoint on matters requiring Board of Director approval.

Denny W. Nestripke has served as the Chairman of the Board of Directors and as the Audit Committee Financial Expert since August 2009 and as Vice President since January 2012. Prior to August 2009, he served as a consultant to the Company commencing in March 2009. Since 2004 Mr. Nestripke has been a self-employed certified public accountant. In addition, from 2006 through 2010, he was employed part-time by Alpine Securities Corporation, where he held supervisory positions for a short period of time. He is currently not registered with any FINRA firm. Mr. Nestripke graduated from the University of Utah with a Bachelor Science degree in accounting in 1977 and subsequently graduated with a Master of Science degree in family ecology in 2005 from the same institution. We believe that Mr. Nestripke's background and knowledge of accounting will continue to assist us in the proper recording of financial data and in the presentation of that data in financial statements that we provide to stockholders and others interested in our company.

Other than Mr. Nestripke who currently holds a directorship in Evetsco, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and who held a directorship in Merilus, Inc., a Nevada corporation, from October 20, 2005 to May 7, 2006 and a directorship in American Sands Energy Corp., a Delaware corporation, from February 1, 2010 to June 2, 2011, none of our directors currently holds or has held any directorships with any companies having a class of securities registered pursuant to section 12 of the Exchange Act or subject to the requirements of section 15(d) of such Act or any company registered as an investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, during the past five years. None of our directors has been involved in any legal proceedings during the past ten years; including a petition filed under Federal bankruptcy laws or any state insolvency law, any judicial or administrative proceedings resulting from involvement in mail or wire fraud or fraud in connection with any business entity, any judicial or administrative proceedings based on violations of federal or state securities, commodities, banking or insurance laws or regulations, and any disciplinary sanctions or orders imposed by a stock, commodities or derivatives exchange or other self-regulatory organization. Furthermore, none of our directors has been convicted of or have pending any criminal proceedings (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses).



Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics for our chief executive officer and chief financial officer and any director engaged in a business that may potentially conflict with our business operations. This code of ethics was filed as Exhibit 14 to our Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2009.

Corporate Governance

We do not have a nominating committee or committee performing similar functions and we do not have a policy for the qualification, identification, evaluation or consideration of director candidates. Directors are selected solely by our current Board of Directors. We have not received any nominees recommended by our stockholders for positions on our Board of Directors. During the year ended December 31, 2011, there were no material changes to the procedures by which security holders could recommend nominees to our Board of Directors.

We do not have a compensation committee nor have we hired anyone to recommend the amounts of compensation that should be paid to any director or officer. Our current Board of Directors has determined that if a formal meeting of the Board of Directors is held that directors shall receive \$350 for each half-day session and \$500 for each full-day session. However, no compensation shall be paid for telephonic or other type of meetings. Since October 1, 2008 the Board of Directors has not held any formal meetings.

Two of our directors are currently receiving director's fees. Mr. Nestripke, who serves as Chairman of the Board of Directors, receives a fixed fee of \$1,000 per month and Mr. Owens receives a fixed fee of \$250 per month. These amounts have been determined by our Board of Directors.

We have not held an annual meeting of stockholders. At present, we have no intention of holding an annual meeting.

Audit Committee

During April, 2009 we established an audit committee, with Mr. Morley serving as its sole member until August 2009 when Mr. Nestripke was appointed to this committee. At the time of Mr. Nestripke's appointment, he was also designated as the Audit Committee Financial Expert and the Board of Directors determined that Mr. Nestripke was independent with respect to the company. Our audit committee has not established a charter. The audit committee has received a letter from its independent registered public accounting firm regarding the disclosures contained in the financial statements. This letter contained no adverse comments nor did it disclose any information that would lead the audit committee to believe that our independent registered public accounting firm's independence is or was compromised.

Shareholder Communications

The Company encourages stockholder communications to our board of directors and/or individual directors. Stockholders who wish to communicate with our board of directors or an individual director should send their communications to the care of Robert "Steve" Owens, Secretary, Ring Energy, Inc., 18 ½ East State Street, Suite 202, Redlands, CA 92373.

Leadership Structure

Mr. Owens serves as our Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial and Accounting Officer. Mr. Owens makes the determination to initiate a company obligation and approves the payment of invoices related to such obligation. Mr. Nestripke, the Chairman of the Board of Directors, Vice President and Audit Committee Financial Expert, pays approved invoices and performs the recording function in an electronic bookkeeping system. Recorded financial transactions are reviewed by Mr. Owens and by Mr. Morley, a member of the Audit Committee. The determination to enter into non-routine transactions, such as the acquisition of oil and gas properties, the lending capital to other entities, or the initiation of a drilling project, requires approval of the Board of Directors, which includes Mr. Harland, who does not perform any other leadership functions within the company. The Company has determined that this leadership structure is appropriate given the specific characteristics or circumstances of its operations and the fact that our directors collectively own less than 4% of the issued and outstanding common stock of the company and individually not more than 1.5%.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Executive Compensation

Robert "Steve" Owens is the sole person who served as an executive officer during the year ended December 31, 2011. The following table sets forth information concerning the annual compensation awarded to, earned by, or paid to Mr. Owens for all services rendered in all capacities to our company for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010:

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

		All Other	
Name & Principal Position	Year	Compensation	Total
Robert "Steve" Owens, CEO	2011	\$3,000	\$3,000
	2010	\$3,000	\$3,000

We do not have an employment agreement with Mr. Owens and the Board of Directors has not adopted any compensation policy for Mr. Owens. We pay him a director fee of \$250 per month beginning in 2010.

Equity Awards

No executive officer held any unexercised options, stock that had not vested, or equity incentive plan awards at December 31, 2011.

Director Compensation

The following table sets forth certain information concerning the compensation of our directors, excluding Mr. Owens, for the last fiscal year ended December 31, 2011:

	Fees Earned or Paid	
Name	in Cash	Total
Robert Morley	0	0
Michael Harland	0	0
Denny W. Nestripke	\$12,000(1)	\$12,000

(1) Mr. Nestripke, who serves as Chairman of the Board of Directors, receives a fixed fee of \$1,000 per month.

Directors are permitted to receive fixed fees and other compensation for their services as directors. The Board of Directors has the authority to fix the compensation of directors. We pay to Mr. Owens a fee of \$250 per month and to Mr. Nestripke a fee of \$1,000 per month. There are no contractual commitments for the payment of these fees. The Board of Directors has not otherwise adopted a compensation policy for directors except for the attendance at formal meetings of the Board of Directors, for which directors shall receive \$350 for each half-day session and \$500 for each full-day session. However, no compensation shall be paid for telephonic or other type of meetings.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth certain information furnished by current management and others, concerning the ownership of our common stock as of February 10, 2012, of (i) each person who is known to us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5 percent of our common stock, without regard to any limitations on conversion or exercise of convertible securities or warrants; (ii) all directors and executive officers; and (iii) our directors and executive officers as a group. The address with respect to each of the individuals listed below is c/o Ring Energy, Inc., 18 ½ East State Street, Suite 202, Redlands, California 92373.

Name and Address of	Amount and Nature of	
Beneficial Owner	Beneficial Ownership(1)	Percent of Class(1)
Robert "Steve" Owens	50,000	0.86%
Robert Morley	70,000	1.21%
Michael Harland	25,000	0.43%
Denny W. Nestripke	27,000(2)	0.47%
Executive Officers and	172,000	2.97%
Directors as a Group		
(4 Persons)		

- (1) This table is based upon information supplied by officers, directors and principal stockholders and is believed to be accurate. Unless otherwise indicated in the footnotes to this table, we believe that each of the stockholders named in this table has sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares indicated as beneficially owned. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission and generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities. Shares of common stock subject to options, warrants, or other conversion privileges currently exercisable or convertible, or exercisable or convertible within 60 days of the date of this table, are deemed outstanding for computing the percentage of the person. Where more than one person has a beneficial ownership interest in the same shares, the sharing of beneficial ownership of these shares is designated in the footnotes to this table. At February 10, 2012, we had 5,786,884 shares of common stock outstanding.
- (2) Includes 15,000 shares held in an IRA and 2,000 shares held in a brokerage account.

We have entered into a letter of intent pursuant to which we propose to issue 3,440,000 shares of our common stock to the shareholders of Stanford, which would represent approximately 37.28% of the 9,226,884 outstanding shares at closing. Otherwise, we are not aware of any arrangements including any pledge by any person of our common stock, the operation of which may at a subsequent date result in a change in control or our company.

At December 31, 2011, we had no compensation plans authorized under which we could issue any equity securities.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

During 2008, we entered into a lease arrangement with an entity that is an affiliate of the bother-in-law of Mr. Owens, our President. This lease arrangement was subsequently modified to a month-to-month lease and includes all telephone line charges. Total payments of \$13,200 and \$12,700 were made during the year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Other than this transaction, no other transaction was entered into nor are we proposing to enter into any transaction with a related person in which the amount involved exceeded the lesser of \$120,000 or one percent of our average total assets at year end December 31, 2011 or at year end December 31, 2010. Our company does not have any parent company.

Director Independence

Our common stock is not listed on a national securities exchange or on an inter-dealer quotation system which has requirements that directors be independent. We have adopted an independence standard that requires a person to be considered an independent director if he or she is not an officer of the company and is, in the view of the Company's Board of Directors, free of any relationship that would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment. As of December 31, 2011, our Board of Directors has determined that Mr. Owens, our chief executive officer, our chief financial officer, and a director, does not qualify as being an independent director based on the above standard and that all other directors are independent.

Our audit committee is comprised of two members of our Board of Directors, Mr. Morley and Mr. Nestripke. As of December 31, 2011, based on our independence standard, these two individuals are independent.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The aggregate fees billed for the years ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 by our independent registered public accounting firm, Haynie & Company were as follows:

	-	Year Ended December 31, 2011	_	Year Ended December 31, 2010
Audit Fees	\$	12,450	\$	10,600
Audit Related Fees	\$	0	\$	0
Tax Fees	\$	2,500	\$	2,100
All Other Fees	\$_	0	\$_	0
Total Fees	\$_	14,950	\$_	12,700

Audit fees are comprised of amounts billed for the audit of our annual financial statements, review of our quarterly financial statements and other fees that are normally provided in connection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements.

Audit related fees are comprised of amounts billed for assurance and related services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of the financial statements, other than those previously reported as audit fees.

Tax fees are comprised of amounts billed for the preparation of our federal and state tax returns.

All other fees represent amounts billed for products or services provided by our independent registered public accounting firm, of which there were none.

Audit Committee

Our Audit Committee has considered whether the non-audit services provided by our auditors to us are compatible with maintaining the independence of our auditors and concluded that the independence of our auditors is not compromised by the provision of such services. Our Audit Committee pre-approves all auditing services and permitted non-audit services, including the fees and terms of those services, to be performed for us by our independent auditor prior to engagement.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Financial Statements	
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting firm	F-1
Balance Sheets, December 31, 2011 and 2010	F-2
Statements of Operations, years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010	F-3
Statements of Stockholders' Equity, from the date of inception through December 31, 2011	F-4
Statements of Cash Flows, years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010	F-5
Notes to Financial Statements	F-7

Exhibits

			Incorporated	by Referen	ice	
Exhibit Number	Exhibit Description	Form	File No.	Exhibit	Filing Date	Filed Here-with
3.1	Articles of Incorporation	8-A	000-53920	3.1	3/31/10	
3.2	Current Bylaws	8-A	000-53920	3.2	3/31/10	
10.1	Letter Agreement with Patriot Royalty & Land, LLC entered into on March 1, 2012					Х
14.1	Code of Ethics	10-K	333-140024	14	12/29/09	
31.1	Rule 13a-14(a) Certification by Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer					Х
32.1	Section 1350 Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer					Х
101.INS	XBRL Instance Document					
101.SCH	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Doct	ument				
101.CAL	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation L	inkbase I	Document			
101.DEF	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Li	nkbase D	ocument			
101.LAB	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkba	se Docun	nent			
101.PRE	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation	Linkbase	Document			

[Signature Page to Follow]

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Ring Energy, Inc.

Date: March 13, 2012

By: <u>/s/ Robert "Steve" Owens</u> Robert "Steve" Owens, President

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

Name	Title	<u>Date</u>
<u>/s/ Robert "Steve" Owens</u> Robert "Steve" Owens	Director, President, Treasurer, and Secretary (Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial and Accounting Officer	March 13, 2012
<u>/s/ Michael Harland</u> Michael Harland	Director	March 13, 2012
<u>/s/ Robert Morley</u> Robert Morley	Director	March 13, 2012
<u>/s/ Denny W. Nestripke</u> Denny W. Nestripke	Chairman, Vice President	March 13, 2012

19

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of RING ENERGY, Inc

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of RING ENERGY, Inc (a development stage entity) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the period from inception (July 30, 2004) to December 31, 2011. RING ENERGY, Inc's management is responsible for these financial statements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of RING ENERGY, Inc as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the period from inception (July 30, 2004) to December 31, 2011 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ Haynie & Co. Salt Lake City, UT March 13, 2012

F-1

Ring Energy, Inc. (a development stage entity) Balance Sheets

	December 31,			
		2011	_	2010
Assets:				
Current Assets:				
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	4,423,913	\$	931,103
Deposits		1,000		1,000
Prepaid expenses		1,100	_	1,900
Total Current Assets	_	4,426,013	_	934,003
Non-current Assets:				
Related party notes and interest receivable		853,122	_	
Office Furniture (net)		4,595	_	5,794
Total Assets	\$	5,283,730	\$	939,797
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity:				
Current Liabilities:				
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	\$	5,645	\$	5,420
Oil and gas drilling and operating costs payable		-	_	1,209
Total Current Liabilities	_	5,645	_	6,629
Total Liabilities		5,645	_	6,629
Stockholders' Equity:				
Common Stock, \$0.001 par value, 75,000,000 shares authorized, 4,715,704 and 3,548,200 shares issued and outstanding at				
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively		4,716		3,548
Paid-in capital		6,335,738		1,671,741
Deficit accumulated during the development stage		(1,062,369)		(742,121)
Total Stockholders' Equity	_	5,278,085	_	933,168
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity	\$	5,283,730	\$_	939,797

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

F-2

Ring Energy, Inc. (a development stage entity) Statements of Operations

	Year Ended December 31, 2011 20			-	Inception of Development Stage (July 30, 2004) through December 31, 2011		
Revenue from oil and gas properties	\$	2,624	\$	8,269	\$	16,744	
Production costs		(600)		(8,429)		(15,252)	
Depreciation, depletion, amortization			_	(1,463)	-	(3,125)	
Results from oil and gas operations	_	2,024	-	(1,623)	-	(1,633)	
General and Administrative Expenses:							
Accounting and legal		28,018		19,779		181,763	
Advertising and promotion		-		-		49,614	
Consulting		10,275		5,175		135,450	
Management and director fees		15,000		15,000		62,400	
Transfer agent and filing		6,515		1,770		33,319	
Rent		13,200		12,700		44,400	
Depreciation		1,199		1,199		3,797	
Other		4,271	_	1,726	-	44,042	
Total General Administrative Expenses		78,478		57,349		554,785	
Non-refundable transaction fee		250,000	_	-	-	250,000	
Loss From Operations	_	(326,454)	_	(58,972)	-	(806,418)	
Other Income and (Expense):							
Dividend and interest Income		6,206		3,208		42,187	
Interest expense		-		-		(5,221)	
Loss on impairment of oil and gas properties		-		(22,655)		(292,917)	
Total Other Income and (Expense)	_	6,206	-	(19,447)	-	(255,951)	
Net Loss Applicable to Common Stockholders	\$	(320,248)	\$_	(78,419)	\$_	(1,062,369)	
Net loss per common share, basic and diluted	\$	(0.09)	\$_	(0.02)			
Average number of common shares outstanding	_	3,576,988	_	3,548,200			

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

F-3

Ring Energy, Inc. (a development stage entity) Statements of Stockholders' Equity

	Commo	on Stock	Paid-in	Deficit Accumulated During the Development	Total Stockholders'
	Shares	Amount	Capital	Stage	Equity
Inception of development stage July 30, 2004 Common stock issued for services at \$0.0012 per share during the fiscal year ended September	-	\$-	\$ -	\$ -	\$-
30, 2004 Common stock issued for cash at \$0.024 per share during the fiscal year ended September	1,666,667	1,667	333	-	2,000
30, 2006 Interest imputed during the fiscal year ended	1,374,550	1,374	31,616	-	32,990
September 30, 2007 Contributed capital during the fiscal year ended	-	-	3,766	-	3,766
September 30, 2007	-	-	60,000	-	60,000
Interest imputed during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008	-	-	1,455	-	1,455
Forgiveness of related party payable during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008 Common stock issued for cash at \$3.00 per share during the fiscal year ended September 30,	-	-	75,078	-	75,078
2008 Common stock issued as a result of a 1 for 18	500,000	500	1,499,500	-	1,500,000
reverse stock split during the quarter ended December 31, 2008 Net loss from inception of development stage	6,983	7	(7)	-	-
through December 31, 2009				(663,702)	
Balance, December 31, 2009 Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2010	3,548,200	3,548	1,671,741	(663,702) (78,419)	1,011,587 (78,419)
Balance, December 31, 2010 Common stock issued for cash at \$4.00per share	3,548,200	3,548	1,671,741	(742,121)	933,168
during the quarter ended December 31, 2011 Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2011	1,167,504	1,168	4,663,997	(320,248)	4,665,165 (320,248)
Balance, December 31, 2011	4,715,704	\$4,716	\$6,335,738	\$(1,062,369)	\$5,278,085

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

F-4

Ring Energy, Inc. (a development stage entity) Statements of Cash Flows

	Year Decem	Inception of Development Stage (July 30, 2004) through December 31,		
	2011	2010	2011	
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:				
Net loss before other comprehensive loss	\$ (320,248)	\$ (78,419)	\$ (1,062,369)	
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash used by operating activities:		. (,,	())	
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense	1,199	2,662	6,922	
Write-off of website costs	-		7,917	
Management fees	-	-	2,000	
Interest expense	-	-	5,221	
Loss on impairment	-	22,655	292,917	
Changes in working capital balances related to operations:				
(Increase) in note interest receivable	(3,122)	-	(3,122)	
Decrease in oil production receivable	-	5,623	-	
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense	800	(900)	(1,429)	
(Increase) in deposits	-	-	(116)	
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities	225	(2,100)	4,704	
Increase (decrease) in drilling and operating costs payable	(1,209)	(12,278)		
Net Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Operating Activities	(322,355)	(62,757)	(747,355)	
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:				
Website costs	-	-	(7,917)	
Available for sale investments	-	-	386	
Note receivable	(850,000)	-	(850,000)	
Acquisition of office furniture	-	-	(8,392)	
Acquisition of oil and gas interests	-		(296,042)	
Net Cash Flows Provided (Used) by Investing Activities	(850,000)		(1,161,965)	
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:				
Proceeds from related party payables	-	-	102,513	
Payments on related party payables	-	-	(27,435)	
Issuance of common stock, net of costs	4,665,165	-	6,258,155	
Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities	4,665,165		6,333,233	
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents	3,492,810	(62,757)	4,423,913	
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period	931,103	993,860	-	
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period	\$ 4,423,913	\$ 931,103	\$ 4,423,913	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

F-5

Ring Energy, Inc. (a development stage entity) Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

	Developmer Stage (July 3 Year Ended 2004) throug	Inception of Development Stage (July 30, 2004) through December 31, 2011		
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information: Cash paid for:				
Interest	\$ <u> </u>	-		
Taxes	\$ <u> </u>	-		
Non-cash Investing and Financing Activities:				
Equity issued as compensation	φφ	000		
Imputed interest	\$ <u> </u>	221		
Forgiveness of related party payable	\$ <u> </u>	078		

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

F-6

Ring Energy, Inc. (a development stage entity) Notes to Financial Statements December 31, 2011 and 2010

Note 1: Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization – Ring Energy, Inc., a development stage entity (the "Company"), was incorporated in the State of Nevada on July 30, 2004 as Blanca Corporation and subsequently changed its name to Transglobal Mining Corp. During March 2008, the name was changed to Ring Energy, Inc. Since its inception the Company has been engaged in various aspects of the extractive industry and currently holds a 25% non-operating working interest (18 ¾% net revenue interest) in an oil and gas lease comprising 440 total acress located in Howard County, Texas, known as the Anderson Prospect (the "Prospect"). One well was completed on the Prospect known as the Eastland #1 (the "Well"). The production of oil from the Well has consistently decreased which has resulted in an impairment of the cost of the Well and subsequently the entire Prospect.

In September 2011, the Company entered into a non-binding letter of intent with stockholders owning a majority of the issued and outstanding common stock of Stanford Energy, Inc., a Texas corporation, ("Stanford") whereby it was intended that the Company acquire all of the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Stanford. In conjunction therewith the Company paid a \$250,000 non-refundable transaction fee to Stanford. Subsequently the Company made advances to Stanford which, at December 31, 2011 amounted to \$850,000. On January 30, 2012, the Company entered into an unsecured note receivable with Stanford in the amount of \$1,006,978 which includes interest at 5% per annum from the time of each advance. Stanford is an oil and gas operator holding mineral leases in Andrews County, Texas. See Note 6 Subsequent Events.

Cash and Cash Equivalents – The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The carrying value approximates the fair value of these financial instruments. All cash deposits are held in one financial institution and amounts over \$250,000 and are not federally insured.

Use of Estimates – The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Oil and Gas Properties – The Company utilizes the full cost method of accounting for oil and gas properties. Under this method all costs associated with acquisition, exploration, and development of oil and gas properties, including equipping of productive wells, are capitalized and are subject to depletion and/or impairment. The Company commenced the production of oil from the Well during 2009 and utilized the unit-of-production method to deplete a total of \$3,125. In addition, during 2009 the Company impaired the Prospect in the amount of \$270,262 and during 2010 the balance of the Company's cost in the Prospects was impaired for an additional \$22,655. In January 2011, the Company elected not to participate in the cost of the recompleting the Well and therefore may not receive any future benefit from the Well and possibly the Prospect.

Depreciation – The Company maintains office furniture at its corporate office that is recorded at cost and depreciated using the straightline method over a seven year period. Depreciation for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was \$1,199 and \$1,199, respectively, and accumulated depreciation was \$3,796 and \$2,597, respectively.

Fair Value Accounting – The carrying amounts reported on the balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, notes and interest receivable, deposits, prepaid expenses and all components of total current liabilities approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term maturity of the instruments comprising these items. The Company utilized Level 1 inputs to value the aforementioned assets and liabilities at the balance sheet dates.

Revenue Recognition – The Company derives its revenue from the sale of oil as a non-operator of the Prospect. Each month the Company estimates the amount of production that will be delivered to purchasers and the price per barrel that will be received. Variances between the Company's estimated revenue and actual payment are recorded in the month the payment is received. If estimated production is not readily determinable, revenue will not be recorded until the Company receives payment.

Net Loss per Common Share – The computation of net loss per common share is based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the periods presented. No potentially dilutive securities or derivative instruments are outstanding.

F-7

Income Taxes – The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in FASB ASC 740-10-65-1 and uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between financial reporting and the tax basis of assets and liabilities and are measured using enacted tax rates to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. An allowance against deferred tax assets is recorded when it is more likely than not that such tax benefits will not be realized. Tax years that remain subject to examination are years 2008 and forward.

Note 2: Oil and Gas Operations

The Company's oil and gas producing activities are exploratory and are undertaken in one geographic location within the United States of America. The Company acquired its interest in the Prospect during 2009 for \$35,750 and entered into an agreement to participate in the drilling of an initial test well. The Company's share of the costs for the initial test well, including the acquisition cost of the Prospect was \$296,042. The intended total depth the Well was to the Pennsylvania Reef formation at approximately 7,800 feet; however, this zone was determined to be non-commercial and \$241,860 of the Company's cost was impaired. The Well was subsequently completed in a shallower formation, the Lower Spraberry, at approximately 6,400 feet in November 2009 and commenced producing oil. However, as a result of the swift decline in oil production, the Company further impaired the Well during 2009 in the amount of \$28,402. During 2009 the Company recognized \$1,662 of costs as depreciation, depletion and amortization using the units of production method. During 2010 the Company recognized an additional \$1,463 of depreciation, depletion and amortization using the units of production method and determined that the Well was not commercially productive, resulting in an additional \$22,655 of costs being recognized as an impairment of the Prospect.

Note 3: Common Stock

Since its inception the Company has forward split its common stock on a basis of 15 for 1 and reverse split its common stock on a basis of 1 for 18 (collectively the "Post-Split Stock"). During 2008 the net effect of these stock splits was recognized through the issuance of 6,983 shares of Post-Split Stock. This resulted in an increase in the common stock classification by \$7 and a decrease in the paid-in capital classification by the same amount. The Statement of Stockholders' Equity has been restated to reflect the Post-Split Stock for all common stock transactions retroactively.

During 2008 the Company issued 500,000 shares of its Post-Split Stock at \$3.00 per share to a limited number of investors for total consideration of \$1,500,000. During 2011 the Company issued 1,167,504 shares of its Post-Split Stock in a non-public offering at \$4.00 per share to a limited number of investors for total consideration of \$4,670,016. Costs associated with the 2011 issuance of Post-Split Stock amounted to \$4,846 resulting in net proceeds to the Company of \$4,665,166.

Note 4: Related Party Transactions

The Company's 600 square foot executive office located in Redlands, California, is being leased on a month-to-month basis from a stockholder of the Company at a rate of \$1,100 per month. A \$1,000 deposit was paid at the commencement of the lease. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had prepaid one month of rent in the amount of \$1,100. Total rent expense paid for the year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was \$13,200 and \$12,700, respectively.

In September 2011, the Company entered into a non-binding letter of intent with stockholders owning a majority of the issued and outstanding common stock of Stanford ("Stanford Majority Stockholders"). The Stanford Majority Stockholders are also stockholders of the Company. In conjunction with the non-binding letter of intent, the Company paid a \$250,000 non-refundable transaction fee to Stanford. Subsequently the Company made advances to Stanford which, at December 31, 2011 amounted to \$850,000 and are included in related party notes and interest receivable on the balance sheet. On January 30, 2012, the Company entered into a note receivable with Stanford in the amount of \$1,006,978 (which amount includes accrued interest through the date of the note) bearing interest at 5% per annum from the time of each advance. At December 31, 2011, the Company recorded accrued interest receivable in the amount of \$3,122. See Note 6 Subsequent Events.

Note 5: Income Taxes

At December 31, 2011, the Company has a net operating loss carry forward of approximately \$1,059,551 that expires if unused through 2031 and a deferred tax asset in the amount of approximately \$422,573. No tax benefit has been reported in the financial statements since the potential tax benefit is offset by a valuation allowance of approximately the same amount. The Company follows the provisions of uncertain tax positions as addressed in FASB ASC 740-10-65-1. The Company recognized no increase in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits.



The Company has no tax position at December 31, 2011 and 2010 for which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. The Company did not recognize any accrued interest related to unrecognized tax benefits or operating expenses as a result of penalties, during the periods presented.

Note 6: Subsequent Events

Common Stock – During January 2012 the Company issued 1,071,180 shares of common stock in a non-public offering at \$4.00 per share to a limited number of investors for total consideration of \$4,284,720. Costs associated with the issuance of these shares amounted to \$4,165 resulting in net proceeds to the Company of \$4,280,555.

Letter of Intent – During February 2012 the Company entered into a second non-binding letter of intent with the Stanford Majority Stockholders ("LOI"). Pursuant to the LOI, the Company would issue 3,440,000 shares of its common stock in exchange for all of the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Stanford. At the closing of the transaction contemplated by the LOI, the Company represents that it will have \$9,000,000 in total assets and Stanford will provide an engineering report covering properties in Andrews County, Texas, (the "Andrews County Properties"), dated effective as of December 31, 2011 reflecting a present value \$80,000,000 (using the estimated future oil and gas revenues, net of estimated direct expenses and income taxes, discounted at an annual discount ransaction is anticipated to be on or before March 30, 2012 having an effective date of January 1, 2012.

Letter Agreement – On March 1, 2012, the Company entered into a letter agreement with Patriot Royalty & Land, LLC to purchase a 100% working interest, with a corresponding 75% net revenue interest in leases contain approximately 161.4 acres located in Andrews County, Texas. The purchase price for the lease is \$700 per acre for a total of \$112,980. To the extent seller is not able to provide satisfactory title to all 161.4 acres, it will provide satisfactory title to a minimum of 137.19 acres at \$700 per acre, thus reducing the purchase price to \$96,033. Closing is scheduled for April 10, 2012, and is subject to completion satisfactory due diligence by the Company. In the event any of the leases expires and is extended by the Company prior to January 31, 2016, the Company has agreed to assign the seller a 1.5% overriding royalty in the renewed or extended lease.

Also, the Company has placed \$82,800 in escrow for the purchase from Fisher Royalties of a working interest in approximately 280 acres located in Andrews County, Texas. Closing of the transaction is subject to completion of satisfactory due diligence by the Company.



RING ENERGY, INC.

18 ½ East State Street Suite 202 Redlands, CA 92373

February 27, 2012

Patriot Royalty & Land, LLC 306 W. Wall, Ste. 1215 Midland, Texas 79701 Attn: Tyler Yenzer

Re: Letter of Intent to Purchase Oil and Gas Leases 161.40 acres, more or less, being the W/2 W/2, Sec. 6, Blk. A-35, PSL Andrews County, Texas

Gentlemen:

This binding letter shall serve to confirm the intention of Ring Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation ("Purchaser"), to purchase from Patriot Royalty & Land, LLC, a Texas limited liability company ("Seller), the hereinafter specified assets, including but not limited to, lease(s) containing 161.4 acres, as referenced above and described on the attached Exhibit A (the "Leases), pursuant to the mutually agreeable assignment of oil and gas leases (the "Assignment"), attached hereto as Exhibit B as negotiated between Seller and Purchaser and based on certain of the following terms:

Assets to be Acquired by Purchaser:

All of Seller's right, title and interest in the lands and leases described on the attached Exhibit A (collectively, the "Leases"), which Seller believes, but does not warrant, to be at least a 90% working interest, with a corresponding proportionately reduced 75% net revenue interest, together with all of Seller's corresponding interests in and to any and all contractual rights, maps, and information in connection with the ownership of the Leases (all such interests, contractual rights, maps, and information being hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Interests"). Seller does not warrant to the Interests. Purchaser agrees that anything given to Purchaser by Seller, in regard to the above described tract, will be relied on by Purchasers at its sole risk.

Purchase Price:

Closing Date:

Due Diligence Period:

Representations:

Patriot-LOI-AndrewsCo.TX

In return for assignment of the Interests, including the working and net revenue interest described above, Purchaser agrees to pay to Seller a cash consideration (the "Purchase Price") of \$700 per net mineral acre (as agreed by Purchaser and Seller prior to Closing), and delivered by Purchaser to Seller at Closing, which Purchase Price shall be paid in immediately available funds by Purchaser at Closing as described below.

April 10, 2012, or such earlier date as Purchaser may designate. After the said closing date, Purchaser, its successor or assigns, agrees to indemnify and hold Seller free from any harm from any claim relating to the Interests, whatever the case may be.

Purchaser shall have Thirty (30) days following execution and delivery of this letter in which to conduct due diligence and reasonable satisfy itself of Seller's title to the Interests, during which time Purchaser may terminate this letter without further obligation or liability if it determines the Interests to be deficient, unsatisfactory, or unacceptable in any respect at Purchaser's sole discretion, including but not limited to any liens, encumbrances, inability of Seller to deliver 85% of the mineral estate or deficiency in Seller's title. Prior to Closing, if Purchaser notifies Seller of its desire to terminate this agreement due to a title defect, both parties (Purchaser and Seller) agree that Purchaser will give Seller notice of such apparent defect, and Seller shall have 20 days to correct such title defect, and the Closing shall then take place if Seller has corrected such defect to Purchaser's reasonable satisfaction.

Seller represents that it has not encumbered the Interests being conveyed either by lien, mortgage or otherwise. In the event Purchaser identifies anything encumbering

the Leases during due diligence, and if Seller is unable to cure such encumbrance following the notice of apparent defect called for under "Due diligence Period" above, Purchaser shall have the sole right to terminate this letter without further obligation to Seller.

Transfer Documents:

Form of assignment attached hereto as Exhibit B and including any and all necessary documents to complete the transfer of the Interests to Purchaser. The Assignment shall be made without warranty of any kind, either express or implied.

Contingencies:

Additional Requirement of Purchaser:

Accuracy of the representations made by each party to the other party and performance of all obligations by each party under this letter at or prior to Closing.

In the event that any lease assigned to Purchaser hereunder shall expire and Purchaser, it successors or assigns, takes a renewal or extension of said lease on or before January 31, 2016, Purchaser agrees to assign Seller a 1.5% overriding royalty in the renewal or extended lease to be proportionately reduced to the extent of the mineral estate leased.

Governing Law:

This Letter of Intent shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

Upon execution by Seller and Purchaser of this binding letter, Purchaser will immediately begin its due diligence examination of the Interests as set out above. Seller agrees to provide and afford to Purchaser full and complete access during normal business hours to the records, data, and other information of Seller relating to the Interests for purposes of conducting such due diligence related to the Interests at Purchaser's sole expense as Purchaser may deem necessary or desirable. Any records, data, and/or other information of Seller relating to the Interests for purposes of conducting due diligence and used in connection with Purchasers title research may be relied on by Purchaser at Purchasers sole risk. Closing shall occur after Purchaser has completed and is satisfied with its due diligence examination, but in no event shall closing occur later than the date set out above.

Patriot-LOI-AndrewsCo.TX

If you are in agreement with this Letter of Intent to purchase, please denote your acceptance of same by signing below and returning one copy via electronic mail to John Houck at jhouck@stanfordenergyinc.com. In this regard, it is mutually agreed that this letter may be executed in multiple counterparts and that legal delivery hereof may be effectuated by electronic transmission of signed counterpart signature pages, with the same force and affect as if the same original hereof were executed and delivered in person by all signatories. If Purchaser has not received an executed copy of this letter from Seller by the close of business 5:00 p.m. C.S.T. on March 1, 2012 then this offer will expire without further action required by either party.

Sincerely yours,

4

RING ENERGY, INC) 2 6 By: Jenny W. Nestripke, Chairman of the Board

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this 1st day of March, 2012.

PATRIOT ROYALTY & LAND, LLC

By Yenze Printed Toper Title: Vice President

Patriot-LOI-AndrewsCo.TX

EXHIBIT A

Attached to and made a part of that certain Letter of Intent dated February 27, 2012, by and between Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, as Seller, and Ring Energy, Inc., as Purchaser.

- 1. Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated December 12, 2011, by and between Arden Flamson, Individually and as Trustee of the Trust(s) created under the will of Richard J. Flamson, III, Deceased, said Trust includes the Survivors Trust, Marital Trust, Decedents Trust, and/or any other Trust created under the will of Richard J. Flamson, III, and Deena Flamson, Individually and as Trustee of the Flamson Trust, as Lessor and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, recorded in Volume 1022 at Page 593, Official Public Records, Andrews County, Texas.
- 2. Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated January 23, 2012, by and between Marjorie R. Coen, a widow, as Lessor and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, unrecorded at this time.
- 3. Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated February 13, 2012 by and between Harlow Royalties, Ltd. as Lessor and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, unrecorded at this time.
- 4. Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated February 3, 2012, by and between Janie Poteet, as Lessor and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, unrecorded at this time.

THIS EXHIBIT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS SELLER MAY ENTER INTO ADDITIONAL LEASES WITH OTHER MINERAL OWNERS IN THIS TRACT.

END OF EXHIBIT

Patriot-LOI-AndrewsCo.TX

EXHIBIT B

ASSIGNMENT OF OIL, GAS AND MINERAL LEASES

STATE OF TEXAS § § KNOW ALL M COUNTY OF ANDREWS §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, **Patriot Royalty and Land**, **LLC**, a Texas limited liability company, whose address is 306 W. Wall, Suite 1215, Midland, Texas 79701 (hereinafter referred to as "Assignor") is the owner of the Oil, Gas and Mineral Leases described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof (hereinafter referred to as the "Subject Leases") and covering the following described lands:

W/2 W/2, Section 6, Block A-35, Public School Land Survey, Andrews County, Texas and containing 161.4 acres of land, more or less.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS (\$10.00) and other good and valuable consideration in hand paid, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged and confessed, Assignor does hereby GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN and CONVEY, subject to the reservations, conditions and limitations hereinafter set forth, all of Assignor's right, title, and interest, in and to the Subject Leases and rights thereunder to **Ring Energy, Inc.**, a Nevada corporation, whose address is 18 ¹/₂ East State Street, Redlands, CA 92373 (hereinafter referred to as "Assignee").

This assignment is made and accepted subject to all of the terms and conditions of the Subject Leases and to the terms and conditions contained in that certain unrecorded Letter Agreement dated February 27, 2012, by and between Assignor and Assignee herein.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Subject Leases together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging, unto said Assignee, its successors and assigns.

This assignment shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Assignor and Assignee, and their respective successors and assigns, forever. This assignment is made and executed by Assignor and accepted by Assignee without warranty of title, either express or implied.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Assignment is executed this _____ day of ______, 2012.

ASSIGNOR:

PATRIOT ROYALTY AND LAND, LLC

By:

Tyler Yenzer, Vice President

6

-1-

ASSIGNEE:

RING ENERGY, INC.

By:_

Robert S. Owens, President

STATE OF TEXAS § COUNTY OF MIDLAND §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _____, 2012, by Tyler Yenzer, Vice President of PATRIOT ROYALTY AND LAND, LLC, a Texas limited liability company on behalf of said limited liability company.

Notary Public, State of Texas

STATE OF CALIFORNIA § COUNTY OF _____ §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _____, 2012, by Robert S. Owens, as President of RING ENERGY, INC, a Nevada corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public, State of California

-2-

EXHIBIT "A"

Attached to and made a part of that certain Assignment of Oil, Gas and Mineral Leases by and between Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, as Assignor, and Ring Energy, Inc., as Assignee.

- Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated December 12, 2011, by and between Arden Flamson, Individually and as Trustee of the Trust(s) created under the will of Richard J. Flamson, III, Deceased, said Trust includes the Survivors Trust, Marital Trust, Decedents Trust, and/or any other Trust created under the will of Richard J. Flamson, III, and Deena Flamson, Individually and as Trustee of the Flamson Trust, as Lessor and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, recorded in Volume 1022 at Page 593, Official Public Records, Andrews County, Texas.
- 2. Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated January 23, 2012, by and between Marjorie R. Coen, a widow, as Lessor and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, unrecorded at this time.
- 3. Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated February 13, 2012 by and between Harlow Royalties, Ltd. as Lessor and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, unrecorded at this time.
- 4. Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated February 3, 2012, by and between Janie Poteet, as Lessor and Patriot Royalty and Land, LLC, unrecorded at this time.

THIS EXHIBIT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AS ASSIGNOR MAY ENTER INTO ADDITIONAL LEASES WITH OTHER MINERAL OWNERS IN THIS TRACT.

- 3 -

Certification

I, Robert "Steve" Owens, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Ring Energy, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2011;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 13, 2012

<u>/s/ Robert Steve Owens</u> Robert "Steve" Owens, President & Treasurer (Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer)

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the annual report of Ring Energy, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report"), the undersigned principal executive and financial officer of the Company, hereby certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

- the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
- (2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: March 13, 2012

<u>/s/ Robert Steve Owens</u> Robert "Steve" Owens, President & Treasurer (Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer)